Potter County Agricultural Society

List of Premiums, Rules and Regulations and ConstitutIon.

LIST OF PREMIUMS.

CATTLE-Improved and Native Breeds. Best bull, 3 years old and upwards, each ... \$400 Best bull, 2 years old ... 2nd " do ... Best " 1 year old ... Best bull calf ... Best milch cow .

Best heifer 2 years old. Best " 1 year old. Best heifer calf .. " yoke of oxen Best do steers 3 years old. 2nd do do do Best do do 2 do 2nd do do do Best do do 1 do Best training of steers (each class) by boys under 16 years of age

Book do Best brood mare (with foal at her feet) 4 years old and upward.....do Best colt, 3, 2 and 1 year old, each..

Best sucking colt Best matched span carriage horses or mares 4 00 Best span of draught horses..... Best span of mules...

" jack .. nos; Saxons; Cross breeds. Best buck, 2 yrs and upward, of each...

Best " under 2 years, Best pen of 5 ewes, 2 yrs & up'd " " under 2 yrs " " 3 buck lambs, 3 ewe lambs, [Samples of each to be deposited in Museum of Best sheep dog...

SWINE. Best boar, 2 yrs & over, 1 yr, & 6 mos, each... 200 Best breed'g sow 2 yrs old & over & 6 mos " Best lot of not less than 5 pigs under 6 mos... 1 00 " cured ham ______200 Of SU [Ham to be cooked and brought to Exhibition.] poses.

POULTRY.

BUTTER and CHEESE. Best butter in firkin or tub, not less than 50 Bs 2 00 gers.

Best cheese, Best farm ... Condition, cultivation and buildings will be considered by the Judges in their award, and a statement of the management will be required of each competitor. They are requested to notify the Recording Secretary at an early date to enable the Judges to visit the farms during the growing sealurges to visit the growing sealurges the growing sealurges to visit the grow

PLOWING MATCH. WHEAT, CORN, RYE, OATS, BARLEY, BUCKWHEAT, etc. Best acre of each.....

Best " rye flour.... Best " buckwheat ... Best " corn meal Best and most timothy hay from 3 acres....

Best 1/4-acre beets, carrots, beans, peas, flax

Best bushel of each GARDEN VEGETABLES.

Best assortment of vegetables..... Best sample of each... raised by youths not over 16 years old SUGAR and HONEY.

honey, not over 6 ths, to be taken without destroying the bees and a statement of management and kind of hives to be furnished ORCHARD and GARDEN FRUITS.

Best assortment of each

LUMBER. Best 4 bunches shaved shingles...

" 4 " sawed " ...

" 2 bundles " lath..... manufactured 500 ft. lumber . . " collection of specimens of woods the

HOUSEHOLD MANUFACTURES, &c. A committee of Judges, composed of ladies, will be appointed with instructions to recommend awards to the most deserving, not exceeding \$1 and all payments made by him, furnish a statement of his account at any time DAILY, PER YEAR WEEKLY, "

MECHANICAL and FARMING IMPLE MENTS and MANUFACTURES.

A discretionary committee will be appoint with instructions to recommend an award, no exceeding \$150, for the best articles of any kind nat may be exhibited.

The above Premiums will be paid in money o at the option of the depositor, a NEAT DIPLOMA in which will be inserted the name of the article for which the premium is awarded.

RULES AND REGULATIONS.

I. All animals, to be entitled to com-300 pete for Premiums, shall have been kept and owned in the County by the persons 200 presenting them at least four months 100 previous to the Annual Fair. No ani-150 mal shall draw a premium two years in succession, other than certificate of hon-200 orable mention.

Cow to be kept on grass during the experiment and for two weeks previous to each period of trial; each period to be ten daays and at intervals of not less than one month apart. The statement furnished to contain the age and breed of the cow, time of caiving, quantity of milk in both weight and measure and also weight of butter during the period of ten days; butter made to be exhibited at the Fair, and also the conycitior and at least one other person having a knowledge of the facts.

II. No person shall be permitted to compete for a premium on any article of domestic manufacture, or butter or cheese unless the same shall have been made or manufactured by such person or persons, or his or their family or families, within the year it shall be offered as a premium be offered as a premium.

III. Exhibitors must become mem-100 bers of the Society and have their artidrawn properly on the Treasurer; and cles and animals entered on the Secretary's book on or before the day next such parts of the minutes and transacpreceding the opening of the Exhibition; tions of the Society as may be designat-200 and all articles and animals must be 150 brought within the enclosure as early as noon of the first day of exhibition, in 50 ed. The Managers do not intend to Assure any exhibitor who NEGLECTS these requirements that his articles can HORSES-Thoroughbred; Draft; For all work. be submitted to the Judges. While Best stallion, of each \$400 every effort will be made to secure the · 300 examination and proper notice of every article on exhibition, justice to those 200 who comply with the rules of the Society

100 receive attention. 100 IV. Articles or animals removed be-2nd do
Best single carriage or saddle horse, each... 3 00 fore the close of the Exhibition (except necessary and keep such general charge by permission of the President) cannot of the affairs of the Society as may best 300 receive a premium, though awarded.

100 entry shall not be allowed a premium business. 200 should one be reported by the Judges. Art. 11. Any member who may be SHEEP.-Long-wooled; Middle-wooled; Meriand shall be precluded from competing present at a meeting of the State Socieat any future exhibition of the Society. ty shall be duly qualified to act as Dele-

VI. Persons entering stock of the age gate from this Society. of three years and under shall furnish Art. 12. The Society shall meet annuthe Judges evidence of when the anially on Monday of the December term 200 mals were dropped, to be filed by them of Court at Coudersport, when all the with the Secretary, and the ages of aniofficers of the Society shall be elected mals above this to be given on making by general ticket for the ensuing year, . 100 their entries.

100 article is not worthy, though there be no meetings whenever called by the Board competition.

200 fitted for the butcher—the intention of leges of the Society.

IX. Whenever it shall appear to the of the members in attendance Best lot (not less than I cock and 2 hens) native and improved breeds, each 100 But a tricles of superior merit have been presented, not noticed in the Judges that articles of superior merit " general lot of poultry owned by 1 person 200 | Premium List, they shall make special report thereof to the Board of Mana-

150 X. It is particularly dasired that no . 100 are examining the stock referred to them. except those taking charge of the ani mals, unless by special request.

and Horticultural Society," auxilliary to the Pennsylvania State Agricultural 400 Society. The objects of the Ssciety are . 3 00 to foster and improve agriculture, horticulture and the domestic and household Give me a trial and I can suit you. arts.

Art. 2. The Society shall consist of all 100 such persons as shall signify to the Board Best sack winter or spring wheat each...... 100 of Managers their wish to become members and shall sign the Constitution and constantly on hand. 50 pay to the Treasurer not less than fifty cents, and annually thereafter not less than fifty cents while they continue The Elmira Advertiser. their membership.

150 There may also be honorary and cor-150 responding members. The payment of " % acre potatoes or turnips, each. 200 twenty dollars at any one time shall constitute a life membership.

Art. 3. The officers of the Society shall Competitors for premiums on any of the above must exhibit a sample of the crop at the Fair, furnish a statement of the mode of cultivation and also a certificate of two respectable neighbors as to product and measurement of ground.

Art. 3. The onicers of the Society Shall be a President; a Vice President from each township or borough in the County, three-fourths of whom shall be practice. TIMOTHY, (large and small,) CLOVER and a Corresponding Secretary; a Recording Secretary; a Librarian; and a Board of Managers, consisting of the above-named officers and five additional members.

Art. 4. The President shall have the Art. 4. The President shall have the superintendence of all the affairs of the Is specialties and features that recommend to the public are numerous and known far and . 100 Society. In case of the death, illness or inability of the President to perform the duties of his office, the Board of Managers shall elect a Vice President to act Best specimen maple sngar, not less than 10 bs 50 in his stead, who shall have the same power and perform the same duties as the President until the next annual elec-50 tion.

Art. 5. The Vice Presidents shall take of the ADVERTISER are: its full, latest Telegrap ic intelligence from all quarters; its faithful reports of the daily Markets at all the Commercial Centres of the country; its comments on politic charge of the affairs of the Society in their several districts to advance all its objects, to call upon farmers to report neighborhoods, to ask for information of the modes of cultivation adopted by The WEEKLY ADVERTISER . 100 different farmers, and, as far as in their . 100 power, to make known the resources of their districts, the nature of the soil, its good geological character and as all such side ... 200 matters as may be interesting to farm-

Art. 6. The Treasurer shall collect terests and full reports of late markels for conand receive all monies belonging to the Society, keep an account of all receipts in eace issue a vast amount and variety of reading matter.

when called for by the President or by any meeting of the Board of Managers, and shall give such security as they may require for the faithful performance of his trust. He shall not pay any bills except they have been audited and approved by the Board of Managers and an order drawn for the amount signed by the Chairman of the Board and attested by the Recording Secretary.

Art. 7. The duty of the Correspond ing Secretary shall be to invite a corres pondence with all persons interested in agriculture, that new seeds, vegetables or live stock may be introduced and their fitness for cultivation or propagation in this County tested, and generally to ob tain information upon subjects of interest to this Society, and also to invite mechanics to forward models or implements for examination and trial. At each stated meeting of the Society, or when duly called upon, he shall read his correspondence, which shall, either the whole or such parts as may be selected made or manufactured by such person by the Society, form a portion of the transactions.

Art. 8. The Recording Secretary shall keep the minutes of the Society and of the Board of Managers; attest orders at the close of each year shall prepare ed for publication.

Art. 9. The Librarian shall take charge of all books, pamphlets, etc., belonging 100 order that they may be suitably arrangton to the Society, and shall act as curator to preserve seeds, implements, or whatever property the Society may possess

Art. 10. The Board of Managers shall transact the business of the Society generally, shall superintend and direct the transactions as they may deem proper, requires that they shall in all cases first designate the time and place for annual exhibitions, regulate the expenditures, examine all accounts, call special meetings of the Society when they may deem promote its interests. They shall se-300 V. Should any individual enter anilect their own Chairman and meet mal in any other name than that of the monthly. Five members shall consti-200 bona fide owner, the person making such tute a quorum for the transaction of

and until another election. They shall " samples of wool, not less than 5 fleeces. 200 Samples of each to be deposited in Museum of withhold premiums where the animal or of the annual exhibition and special Cushions, Falls, Dashes, Lazy-Backs, Sharp of the annual exhibition and special Cushions, Falls, Dashes, Carriage, Stage and Coach Tops, Sharp of the annual exhibition and special Cushions, Falls, Dashes, Lazy-Backs, Sharp of the annual exhibition and special Cushions, Falls, Dashes, Lazy-Backs, Sharp of the annual exhibition and special Cushions, Falls, Dashes, Lazy-Backs, Sharp of the annual exhibition and special Cushions, Falls, Dashes, Lazy-Backs, Sharp of the annual exhibition and special Cushions, Falls, Dashes, Lazy-Backs, Sharp of the annual exhibition and special Cushions, Falls, Dashes, Lazy-Backs, Sharp of the annual exhibition and special Cushions, Falls, Dashes, Lazy-Backs, Sharp of the annual exhibition and special Cushions, Falls, Dashes, Lazy-Backs, Sharp of the annual exhibition and special Cushions, Falls, Dashes, Lazy-Backs, Sharp of the annual exhibition and special Cushions, Falls, Dashes, Lazy-Backs, Sharp of the annual exhibition and special Cushions, Falls, Dashes, Lazy-Backs, Sharp of the annual exhibition and special Cushions, Falls, Dashes, Lazy-Backs, Sharp of the annual exhibition and the cushions of the cushio of Managers. Fifteen members shall VIII. No premiums will be awarded constitute a quorum, but no member 100 to bulls, cows or heifers that have been in arrears shall be entitled to the privi-

 $\frac{100}{100}$ the Society being to promote the rearing Art. 13. This Constitution may be $_{200}^{100}$ of superior animals for breeding puralitered or amended at the annual meeting in December by a vote of two-thirds

OYSTERS.

A. H. PEIRCE,

Wholesale and Relail

OYSTER DEALER, 2425-0

COUDERSPORT, PA.

Families, Parties and Festivals supplied on short The Trade furnished at reasonable rates.

A. H. PEIRCE. 24-221

A. M. Reynolds, Agent.

A DAILY AND WEEKLY JOURNAL FOR

THE PEOPLE.

The News Paper of this Section.

any other journal to supply it. Over a large po tion of SOUTHERN NEW YORK and NORTY ERN PENNSYLVANIA it reaches points early the morning, and west of Elmira even to the Lar

ADVANCE BY MANY HOURS

wide.
It is the representative journal of Southern New York and looks earnestly and persistently to the interest and advancement of that portion of the State.

It has an interest in and care for the large and constantly increasing in population, wealth and power of Northern Pennsylvania, and aithough printed in another state seeks by all reasonable means to forward it on the high road of prosperity and wealth.

THE SPECIAL FEATURES

Centres of the country; its comments on political and passing events and its full, fresh and readable local intelligence.

s a large, eight-page, fifty-six column newspaper, ssued every Thussday, and contains the cream of he Daily edition. It is especially addressed and intended for that arge and intelligent class of community who re-

D. B. NEEFE,

Cor. EAST and WORCESTER Sts.,

Coudersport, Pa.,

will carry on the following branches of busines

Wagon Shop.

There will be made to order and kept on hand all kinds of Lumber Wagons, with Bodies, Whif fletrees, Neck-yokes and Steel Spring Seats; Platform and End-Elliptic Spring Wagons; Side, or Concord, Elliptic Spring Top and Open Buggies; Sulkies; One-horse Wagons. Ox and Horse Carts, Sleighs and Cutters will be

made to order on short notice. epairing of all kinds of old work done with neat ness and durability.

BLACKSMITH SHOP.

publication of such of the reports and Horse and Ox Shoeing; Irontag of all kinds of Wagons, Sleighs and Cutters, Picks, Clevises Chains, Hooks, Drag-teeth, Hinges, Bolts for Carriager, Plows, etc., and repairing of all kinds of Mill Irons and Farming implen

PAINT SHOP.

Painting of all kinds of new Wagons, Carriage Sleighs and Cutters, and special attention paid to the cleaning and painting of old work. Sign and Ornamental Painting done to order with neatness and dispatch.

Trimming Shop.

Trimming, and all work in the line of Trimming done in good Style.

Notice is given that I have changed my place of usiness from Brookland, Pa., to this place and have built a new Factory-30 x 72 ft.,-in WISHART'S PINE TREE carried on, and will be pleased to receive the custom of my old patrons.

The best of Lumber, Iron and Trimming Material that can be procured will be used on the work.

Orders by mail will be promptly attended to.

D. B. NEEFE.

N. H. GOODSELL,

Carpenter and Joiner,

SOUTH SIDE of the RIVER,

(above EAST Street,)

Coudersport, Pa.

CONTRACTS taken and materials furnished for all kinds of BUILDING

descriptions.

factured to order.

CASH paid for Pine Lumber.

Your patronage is solicited

N. H. GOODSELL.

ENOCH MORGAN'S SONS' SAPOLIO

is a substitute for Soap for all Hous purposes except washing clothes. SAPOLIO

for cleaning your House will save t labor of one cleaner. Give it a trial. SAPOLIO for Windows is better than Whiting or Water. No removing curtains or car-

SAPOLIO cleans Paint and Wood, in fact the en-tire house better than Soap. No slopping. Saves labor. You can't afford to be with-out it.

SAPOLIO for scouring Knives is better and clear er than Bath Brick. Will not scratch.

SAPOLIO is better than Soap and Sand for polish-ing Tinware. Brightens without scratch-

SAPOLIO polishes Brass and Copper utensils be ter than Acid or Oil and Rotten Stone.

SAPOLIO

SAPOLIO Tables and Statuary, from Hard-finish Walls, and from China and Porcelain.

SAPOLIO removes Stains and Grease from Car-pets and other woven fabrics.

There is no one article known that will do so many kinds of work and do it as well as well as Sapolio. Try it. HAND SAPOLIO

HAND SAPOLIO as an article for the Bath the foundation" of all dirt, of pores and gives a healthy according to the skin.

HAND SAPOLIO

HAND SAPOLIO

HAND SAPOLIO removes Tar, Pitch, Iron or Ink Stains & Grease; for workers in Ma-chine shops, mines, &c, is invaluable. For making the Skin white and soft and giving it a "bloom of beauty," it is unsurpassed by any Cosmetic known.

HAND SAPOLIO SECOND STREET East of MAIN, costs 10 to 15 cents per cake and everybody should have it. You will like it.

Don't fail to try these Goods. Buy it of your merchant if he has it or will procure it for you. It not, write for our Pamphlet. "All about Sapolio," and it will be mailed free. ENOUH MORGAN'S SONS. 20 Park Place, N. Y.

NATURE'S GREAT REMEDY

Throat and Lungs.

It is gratifying to us to inform the public that Dr. L. Q. C. Wishart's Pine Tree Tar Cordial, for Throat and Lung diseases, has gained an enviable reputation from the Atlantic to the Pa cific coast, and from thence to some of the firs families of Europe, not through the press alone but by persons throughout the States actually ben efitted and cured at his office. While he publishes less, so say our reporters, he is unable to supply the demand. It gains and holds its reputation

First: Not by stopping cough, but by loosening and assisting nature to throw off the unhealthy tubes, which causes irritation. Second: It removes the cause of irritation

(which produces cough), of the mucous membrane and bronchial tubes, assists the lungs to act and throw off the unhealthy secretions, and purifies

Third: It is free from squills, lobelia, ipecac and opium, of which most throat and lung ren ganize the stomach. It has a soothing effect on lymphatic and nervous regions, thus reaching to every part of the system, and in its invigorating and purifying effects it has gained a reputation which it must hold above all others in the market

NOTICE.

The Pine Tree Tar Cordial, Great American Dyspepsia Pills, AND

Being under my immediate direction, they shall PLANING and MATCHING done.-MOULDING of all | not lose their curative qualities by the use of cheap and impure articles.

WORM SUGAR DROPS

HENRY R. WISHART.

Proprietor.

FREE OF CHARGE.

on Mondays. Tuesdays and Wednesdays from 9 a. m., to 5 p. m., for consultation by Dr. Wm. T. Magee. With him are associated two consulting phy icians of acknowledged ability. This opportunity is not offered by any other institution in the

All Letters must be addressed to L. Q. C. WISHART, M. D.,

NO. 232 N. SECOND ST.,

Philadelphia. 24-43r/sp

U 0 SUBSCRIBE for the Potter AND News Item.

The SINGER is the best machine for all work. According to sworn returns there were over 45,000 more sold last year than any other kind made. A. M. Reynolds, Agent.

HAVING arranged my Light so as to obtain all

Gradations of Shade

so essential to a BEAUTIFUL PHOTOGRAPH, I repectfully solicit your patronage I make all the leading styles of Photographs and Ferreotypes,

from a CARD PICTURE to a LIFE-SIZE PORTRAIT INDIA INK,

WATER COLORS or OIL

COPYING of OLD PICTURES made a special A large Stock of

Walnut, Zosewood and Gilt Picture Frames

> Square and Oval, ON HAND AND FOR SALE

W. T. LYNDE Photograph Gallery,

(Dike's Building,)

COUDERSPORT, PA. New Simger Sewing Machines exchanged for ones of any kind or make,

A. M. Rey olds, Agent. INVALIDS, DON'T DESPAIR! Thousands have found relief, and thousands will turn to this Medi-cine after exhausting their purses and patience in search of health, ness of the head, duliness of the mi-

g DR. P. FAHRNEY'S CELEBRATED

Blood Cleanser or Panacea.

ated.
Prepared by P. Fahrney's Bros. & Co., Waynesoro, Pennsylvania, and Dr. P. Fahrney, 39 North Dearborn Street, Chicaga. Price \$1.25 per bottle; for sale by Wholesale and Retail Dealers, and by P. A. STEBBINS, JR.,
24-4 Coudersport, Pa.

CO. (Formerly Wood & Mann.)

STATIONARY & PORTABLE STEAM ENGINES.

The Best and Most Complete Assortment in the Market.

These Engines have always maintained the very highest standard of excellence. We make the manufacture of Engines, Boilers & Saw Mills a specialty. We have the largest & most complete works of the kind in the country, with machinery speci-Dr. L. Q. C. Wishart's Offlice parlors are open in Mondays. Thesedays and Wednesdays from 9 a. in, to 5 p. m., for consultation by Dr. Wm. T. Man, to 5 p. m., for consultation by Dr. Wm. T. Man, to 5 p. m., for consultation by Dr. Will him are associated two consulting physics.

We are now building the celebrated Lane Circu ar Saw-mill the best and most complete saw-mil ver invented. We make the manufacture of saw-mill outfits a special feature of our business and can furnish complete on the shortest notice.

Our aim in all cases is to furnish the best machinery in the market and work absolutely unequalled for beauty of design, economy & strength. Send for Circular and Price List. UTICA STEAM ENGINE CO.

PATENTS OBTAINED

\$5 to \$20 per day! Agen roung or old, make more mone their spare moments, or all the thing eise. Particulars free, SON & CO., Portland, Maine.

GETTYSBURG Katalysine

MONEY made rapidly with stencil & ke on tilts. Catalogues & full par free. S. M. Spencer, 117 Hanover st. Bost

HOW 'TIS DONE, or the seer

Domestic PATTERNS.

AGENTS WANTED. Send for Ca Bomestic Sewing Machine N. Y. "YOU ASK! I'LL TELL THE NEW DEPARTURE IN AGENTS WANTED, Exclusion

ELEGANT IN DESIGN.

Money in it. Send for Circular. CHAN & WEBLTER, 50 N. 5th st., Phila. We Want an Agent In this township to canvass for the r and fast selling book by Dr. JOH? The Science of a New

12,000,000 ACRES CHEAP FARMS.

anteed. Address, COWAN & CO., 43r4 139 Eighth St., New Y

The Cheapest Land in Market for sa Union Pacific Railroad In the Great Platte Valler. 3,000,000 acres in Central Nebra THE BEST MARKET IN WEST.

Soldiers entitled to a Homestea 160 Acres. THE BEST LOCATIONS FOR COLONIES

uning regions of Wyoming, Col wada being supplied by the farn

43r4 Land Comr. U.P. R. R., OM CHEAP FARMS FOR SALE NEAR CH

Crown Point, Lake

DRUG STORE FOR SALE

The BEST and MOST IMPRO

Fire and Burglar-Proof

Safes AND VAULT

167 PENN STILL \$50,000 Reward

Are made by the PITTSRUEGH SAF

Will be distributed to subscriber AMERICAN WORKING PEOPLE It is the only Workingman's Monthly; has 16 large quarto with illustrations. I very Subscriber G 's a Premium

Varying from 25 cents in value in greenbacks. Among the are 2 of \$500 in greenbacks 10 of \$100; 100 of \$10; 500 of \$2 or Organs, \$250 each; 10 Sew chines, \$60 each; 50 American Wa \$40 each—besides many thousand smaller premiums. Only \$1. year; sent on trial three months cents. Send for specimen to

CAPRON & CO. Box 5, Pittsburgh

Established in 1838 Re-Established in 186 C. C. Hammer & Sor

most or any other Furniture House th Photographs and Price Lists sent on a

Manufacturers of Fine and Me

the lasge Golden Chair, 46, 48, and 50 SEVENTH AVENT

UTICA, N. Y.

or when in the city don't forget the plec